From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:00 PM
Subject: Request for Delegations Open for AMO 2025

Request your AMO Delegation Meetings Today!

AMO Conference - City of Ottawa

August 17-20

We are pleased to share that the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) has
opened their request for delegation process for AMO 2025.

Registered AMO Conference delegates can request meetings with the provincial
government through this process.

Click here for the Municipal Delegation Request Form.

You can select either French or English using the globalicon in the top right corner of the
form.

The deadline for submitting requests is Friday May 30th, at 5:00 PM EST.

As AMO is not involved in government delegations, all inquiries must be directed to
delegations@ontario.ca.

Register for AMO 2025 to participate in the provincial delegation meetings.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any
warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of third-party submissions. Distribution
of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services
mentioned.
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